Homes for Life

housing partnership

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held on 9 September 2025
6.17 pm at The Board Room, 59 Market Street, Haddington

PUBLIC MINUTE

Present: Rob Hughes Chair
D Leishman Vice Chair
A Kettles
D Gillett
G MacGregor
J Greig
JYaqub
S Robertson
T Bates AAB (via Teams)
In attendance: G Binnie CEO
L Johnstone Finance Manager
S Maxwell Maintenance and Asset Manager
C Lavery Business Support Officer

Apologies

Action

Apologies were received from D Rose and D Dougal

Chair’s Welcome and Meeting Format

R Hughes welcomed everyone to the meeting. He advised we were joined by T Bates and
we would do the admin part of the meeting whilst we were waiting on the final 2 Board
members to arrive before moving onto agenda item 8.

Declarations of Interest
None

4.1 Minutes of Board Meeting held on 21 May 2025 - Full Confidential Minute
4.1.1 Approval & Signing
R Hughes asked for approval of the Minutes for the meeting held on 21 May 2025.

A Kettles advised that there was a section regarding insurance cover that required to be
corrected. G Binnie and A Kettle to review and confirm.

Page 1 of 5



It was agreed that the minutes would be corrected and be brought back to the post AGM
Board meeting on 24 September 2025 for sign off.

4.1.2 Matters Arising
None

4.2 Minutes of the Board Meeting held on 21 May 2025 — Public Minute for Website
As per Confidential Minute, these would be brought back to the next Board meeting for
sign off.

Minute Action Plan

No comments

Finance Report
L Johnstone handed over to T Bates at 6.28 pm and advised he would talk through the
Audited Financial Statement.

T Bates referred to Page 17, Statement of Financial Position and Page 27 gives a more
detailed breakdown of figures.

Page 10 Statement of Internal Financial control shows that formal policies and procedures
are in place.

Page 16 — happy with all disclosures in audit testing.

Page 12-15 — audit opinion — audit report highlights what we have done.

Page 14 — audit procedures, adjustments, business rationale.

No liabilities other than those in the financial statements. The signed Financial Statement
along with the Management letter will be submitted to the SHR following board approval.

R Hughes asked the Board if they were happy to sign off.

G Binnie and R Hughes thanked T Bates for his presentation and he left the meeting at
6.57pm.

R Hughes handed over to L Johnstone who took the board through the Finance Report.

L Johnstone advised 2 policies to be approved. First there is the Treasury Management
Policy which has significant changes and incorporation of the CIFFA golden rule of liquidity.

Following discussion it was suggested that the Treasury Management Strategy and HR
Policies would be signed off at the Board meeting after the AGM with the feedback
incorporated from Board.

L Johnstone advised the other Finance Policy requiring approval was the Entitlements and
Benefits Policy. She advised there was very little that had been updated, just legislative
changes. D Gillett queried Senior Officer and advised she had noticed this on a few policies.
G Binnie confirmed it should be CEO.

Management Accounts
L Johnstone advised of:

Page 2 of 5



v inclusion of funds from the sale of Meadowbank at the beginning of the year.
v' Responsive Repairs under budget but is expected to increase next quarter.
v Salaries under budget.

R Hughes asked L Johnstone if there was anything else for attention. L Johnstone asked if
anyone had any questions. D Gillett queried the amount for office repairs. S Maxwell
advised there had been some heating and lighting repairs.

APPROVED: Financial Statements

APPROVED: Management Letter Response
APPROVED: Letter of Representation
APPROVED: Quarter one management accounts

Operational Report

6a MAM Operational Report

S Maxwell asked if there were any questions in relation to the report. It was noted that JR
Facilities do very well and the quality of work at Old Course Gate has been very good. R
Hughes advised he would welcome further reports so the Board could see the progress.

A Kettles asked if a standalone H&S statement could be present to Board as well as A&C. S

Maxwell confirmed this would come into place for all future operational reports.

D Leishman asked about the Clerk of Works. G Binnie advised that we have one who has

been working 7 hours per week at Old Course Gate and it was working really well. Advised
board that we are going to keep the Clerk of Works on 7 -14 hrs per week on a consultancy
basis to support delivery of PMP, stock condition surveys and cyclical painting specification

work.
R Hughes asked if there were any further questions for S Maxwell. No further questions.

R Hughes asked the Board if they were happy to agree on the procurement route for the
Grounds Maintenance with a one year contract extension. J Grieg advised that the
performance is excellent.

APPROVED:
All agreed for the current Grounds Maintenance contract to be extended by a year.

6b Housing Management Operational Report

D Dougal was not in attendance. R Hughes advised he had a question for D Dougal in
relation to empty homes as it had “xx” on the report, but he could email her. G Binnie
advised that this should say zero as we currently don’t have any.

Governance and Compliance Report
G Binnie advised that the main point in this report was the announcement from Scottish

Government in relation to the Scottish Government housing emergency action plan.

No new notifiable events.

Page 3 of 5



10

The AGM will take place on 24 September 2025. Board Members from HfL+ will be invited
There will be a post AGM Board meeting where the Assurance Statement and evidence will
be presented for approval.

G Binnie advised that following the AGM Notifications being issued on 20 August 2025, we
had received an application from a tenant to become a tenant board member.

D Leishman asked how many Board members we have and if numbers allowed. G Binnie
advised we currently have 10 Board members would make it 11. We are allowed to have
12. G Binnie advised if the tenant application was approved, it would be taken to the AGM
for election and the tenant would be invited along to the post AGM Board meeting on 24
September 2025. The Board felt it was important to have Tenant Board members.

APPROVED: Application from tenant to become a Tenant Board member on election at the
AGM.

Risk Map

G Binnie advised there were no changes to scores but there were some narrative changes.
D Gillett asked if we have reduced from 4 to 3 high risks. G Binnie confirmed that we now
only have 3 due to the switch from Lothian Pension Fund defined benefits arrangements to
defined contribution pension scheme in December 2024.

CEO Report

HR Policy Review

G Binnie advised that there were 10 HR policies to be approved. She advised that HfL
requested Gravitate HR to review all EVH HR policies to ensure they were up to date and
referenced current legislation. G Binnie confirmed that the key changes are summarised in
a table in the report.

R Hughes advised that whilst he fully understood they are standard EVH policies, it would
be helpful for all the changes to be summarised for the Board. A lengthy discussion took
place around this with suggestions being made as to what would make this easier.

D Leishman asked if the detail of the changes could be highlighted in the summary table.
Discussed the number of Policies being brought forward for review. G Binne explained that
HR Policies had been reviewed in light of employment law changes and update to reflect

the new Group Structure, renaming of HR Policies to Group Policies.

Following board feedback as above in agenda item 8 it was agreed that the HR policies
would be updated and brought back for approval at the post AGM board meeting.

G Binnie advised we would review the Policy Register at the next A&C meeting.
G MacGregor left the meeting at 8.16 pm

Standing orders suspended at 8.17 pm. Meeting restarted at 8.17 pm

Page 4 of 5



Old Course Gate

G Binnie advised that we are due to get handover from the refurbishment contractor on
Friday 12 September with tenants moving in on Monday 15 September 2025.

J Yaqub left the meeting at 8.45pm

J Grieg left the meeting at 8.46pm

11 Date of next meetings
AGM and Post Board Meeting — 24 September 2025

R Hughes thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 8.50pm.

Signed: Date:

Page 5 of 5



